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Subject RE: THE TREATY AS SIGNED BY 153 CONTRACTING STATES

|
From Infoline, Pct <pct.infoline@wipo.int> rouncclos
To srinivas@coolcartechnology.com <srinivas@coolcartechnology.com>
Cc Infoline, Pct <pct.infoline@wipo.int>

Date 2020-09-11 17:34

Dear Mr. Srinivas Devathi,
This email is in response to your inquiry addressed to the PCT Infoline dated 11 September 2020.
The PCT was concluded in 1970, amended in 1979, and modified in 1984 and 2001. The latest version of the PCT

texts are available in the pdf format, and can be downloaded from the below link.
https://www.wipo.int/export/sites/www/pct/en/texts/pdf/pct.pdf

The official list of the PCT Contracting States (as of 2 January 2020) is available at:
https://www.wipo.int/export/sites/www/pct/guide/en/gdvoll/annexes/annexa/ax_a.pdf

Hope this helps. Should you have any further question, do not hesitate to contact us again.
The PCT Infoline

----- Original Message-----

From: srinivas@coolcartechnology.com <srinivas@coolcartechnology.com>
Sent: 11 September 2020 11:20 AM

To: Infoline, Pct <pct.infoline@wipo.int>

Subject: THE TREATY AS SIGNED BY 153 CONTRACTING STATES

Importance: High

To,
PCT Infoline team

As per my earlier communications, due to my lawsuit (which constitutes breach of PCT) connecting 153 PCT
contracting states, there is a possibility that a copy of the original 'Patent Cooperation Treaty' or its
current amended version be submitted to courts for review. Along with official list of the countries that
signed the Treaty.

How can I get the 'Currently enforced' version of the Treaty? And an official 1list of countries that have
signed it from your organization.

Srinivas Devathi
Inventor & Author
Srinivasdevathi.com

[The cover image of the 2020 GII features an icon in the shape of a female scientist, superimposed
on a banknote motif, representing innovation finance. Global Innovation Index 2020. Who will finance
innovation? Launch September 2 www.wipo.int/gii hashtagGII2020] <http://www.wipo.int/gii/?
utm_source=wipomail&utm medium=signature&utm_campaign=gii2020>
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